# MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA THURSDAY, MAY 10, 1962 - 9:00 A.M.

The regular May meeting of the Board of Regents of the University of Oklahoma was held in Room 117, University of Oklahoma School of Medicine Building, Oklahoma City, at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 10, 1962.

The following were present: Regent Dave Morgan, President, presiding; Regents Northcutt, Monroe, Johnson, Davidson, and Savage.

ABSENT: Regent Rothbaum.

The minutes of the meeting held on April 5, 1962, in Tulsa were approved.

Regent Morgan thanked Mr. Savage for the use of his offices in Tulsa for the April meeting.

At the request of President Cross, it was voted to hold the June meeting in Norman instead of at the Biological Station on June 14, at which time the five retiring professors will be honored guests at the Regents' luncheon. It was agreed that the July meeting be held at the Biological Station on Tuesday, July 10, and that the policy of not having a meeting in August be continued.

President Cross reported that W. H. Carson, Dean of the College of Engineering since 1937, has expressed his desire to ratire whenever the University can find a successor. He stated a committee is working on this matter and from time to time candidates for this position will be on the campus and Dr. Cross hopes that a representative of the Board can be present for some of the interviews.

President Cross reported we have received word from Washington that enrollment in freshman military for the fall of 1962 will be restricted to 85% of the number of enrolees in 1961. If this restriction is not removed, the University will no longer be able to require military for all freshmen and sophomores. We are awaiting further word of clarification.

In addition, advance information received by a personal visit of Colonel Rupp to Washington, D. C., discloses that the Army has definitely settled on a new program which would streamline the present college ROTC program and would allow transfers from junior colleges where no military training is offered to compete for commissions. The basic points of the program are as follows:

- 1. The Army program is a two-year program designed to to into effect in September of 1963. However, the Army has a savings clause and will maintain and support a four-year program for those institutions which desire it.
- 2. The Army will pay the civilian institutions \$400 for each ROTC graduate commissioned. Based on our present rate of commissioning, this would result in \$48,000 additional revenue to the University of Oklahoma each year.
- 3. Students who did not take the basic course could attend a four week summer training camp between their sophomore and junior years which would substitute for the basic course requirements.
- 4. a. The advanced course would consist of two years on-campus classroom instruction with an eight week summer camp between the junior and senior years.
  - b. It is assumed that under this program there would be no requirement for a drill.
- 5. The present system of commutation of uniform will be maintained, which allows \$100 per student for the purchase of a uniform which is given to the student upon graduation.
- 6. The pay of the Army cadet during summer training will be based on the pay of the West Point cadet, i.e., \$111 per month. The pay of the cadet during school would be increased from the present \$27 per month to approximately \$50 per month.

The Army and Air Force are in agreement on all phases of this program with the exception that the Air Force desires only a two year program at all institutions. This will result in the Air Force conducting a two year program at some institutions where the Army maintains a four year program.

The details as to just how the student at the junior college would be contacted, physically examined and qualified to attend the summer training prior to enrollment in his junior year at the University of Oklahome have not been determined.

President Cross emphasized the fact that nothing definite has been decided on the above. He stated that if the Army persists in restricting enrollment this fall it will force the University to adopt the optional plan for ROTC and this will be an expense to the University because it will be necessary to provide some instruction to take the place of ROTC.

No action.

President Cross reported he attended the meeting of the Association of State Universities in New York on Monday and Tuesday of this week.

Regent Davidson asked that the discussion of the purchase of power for the North Campus be included as an item in the agenda of the next meeting of the Regents.

Regent Johnson moved that the Regents send a letter to the State Regents for Higher Education requesting the necessary authority to transfer funds from the funds available on the Norman Compus to the Medical Center for the purpose of providing initial financing for the Board of Unexplained Deaths which it is understood would be temporary and partial.

The motion was seconded by Regent Monroe and unanimously passed without recommendation or advice from the President of the University.

Regent Rothbaum, Chairman of the Regents' Investment Committee, had previously reported that the Committee concurred in the following recommendation of J. & W. Seligman & Co. for investments in the Florence T. Daniel Estate:

eld

\*Maturity Yield &Adjust upward; cash permitting The above recommendation was approved on motion by Regent Davidson.

President Cross recommended that the Regents authorize the sale of securities in order to have funds available for student loans:

### Murray Case Sells Foundation

Sell \$7,599.20 U. S. Treasury Notes, Murray Case Sells Foundation, maturities February 15, 1963, on or after August 15, 1962, in order to have funds available for matching in National Defense Student Loan Program for 1962-63.

Buy a 90-day Treasury bill in the approximate amount of \$1,000.00 in order to have funds available for matching in National Defense Student Losn Program for 1962-63.

#### Sellie B. Clark Loan Fund

Sell \$3,500.00 of U. S. Treasury Note, November 15, 1962 maturity, Sallie B. Clark Loan Fund, in order to have funds available for loans approved for women students in the summer term of 1962. Liberty National Bank on Safe Keeping Receipt No. 55814.

Approved on motion by Regent Northcutt.

President Cross reported that plans have been completed on the following modernization projects:

- 1. Modernization and Repair Project No. MR-2 (Monnetty Hall), as proposed by the Associate Architects, Brauer and Wood, and as approved by the University Architect and the Director of Physical Plant.
- 2. Modernization and Repair Project No. MR-6, School of Architecture (north end of Stadium), as proposed by the Associate Architect, Hugh Humphrey, and as approved by the University Architect and the Director of Physical Plant.
- 3. Modernization and Rapair Project No. MR-1 (Adams Hall), as proposed by the Associate Engineer, Carnahan and Thompson, and as approved by the University Architect and the Director of Physical Plant.

4. Kitchen-Dining Room Expansion and Modernization, Residential Halls, as proposed by the Associate Architect, Chapin Howard, and as approved by the University Architect and the Director of Physical Plant.

President Cross recommended approval of these plans and that the Regents authorize a call for construction bids on these four projects.

Approved on motion by Regent Monroe.

President Cross stated a letter has been received from Mr. Joe Shobert, 752 First National Bank Building, Oklahoma City, stating that he would like to purchase an oil and gas lease upon:

> The East One-half (1/2) of Section Twenty-three (23), Township Nine (9) North, Range Three (3) West, and the Southwest Quarter of Section Twenty-four (24), Township Nine (9) North, Range Three (3) West, except the North One Thousand Three Hundred and Twenty (1320) feet thereof, all being located in Cleveland County, State of Oklahoma.

This property, which was described as Tract "C" when the oil and gas leases were sold in February 1960, was released by the Pure Oil Company on April 5, 1961, and the lease is available for resale.

President Cross recommended that the Regents authorize advertising for sale an oil and gas lease on the above described property in the public press as prescribed by law and that the advertisement be the same as that which was released on the same property prior to the last sale.

He further recommended that Mr. Shobert be notified that he will be expected to cover the cost of advertising regardless of whether he receives the lease or not, with the understanding that if a bid higher than his is accepted, he will be released from responsibility for the advertising expense.

Approved on motion by Regent Savage.

President Cross reported the Refrigeration Plant for the Oklahoma Canter for Continuing Education has been substantially completed. The air conditioning system has not been completely balanced and cannot be balanced until warm weather.

The University Architect, the Associate Architects, the Director of Physical Plant, the Business Manager, and the Vice President for Business and Finance have recommended that the building be accepted as substantially complete and that \$5,000.00 be retained from the total amount due the contractor until the air conditioning system has been balanced. This would provide for an immediate payment of \$30,234.78 to the contractor. All required certificates regarding the completion of the project have been submitted to the University by the contractor, and all paper work has been completed by the contractor and the architects.

President Cross recommended that the Refrigeration Plant for the Center for Continuing Education be accepted as substantially complete pending the balancing of the air conditioning system and that \$5,000.00 from the total amount due be retained until the air conditioning system is satisfactorily balanced. He further recommended that the amount of \$30,234.78 be paid to the contractor.

On motion by Regent Savage, the above recommendations were approved.

President Cross stated he concurred in the recommendations as presented by Earl Sneed, Chairman of the Athletic Council, as per the copy of a letter which follows:

"26 April 1962

"Re: Naming of Baseball Park and Track Facilities

"President G. L. Cross Faculty Exchange

"Dear Sir:

"At the meeting of the Athletic Council held on 24 April 1962, the Council voted to recommend to you that the baseball park southwest of the football stadium be called "Haskell Park" in honor of Jap Haskell who served as baseball coach at OU from 1927 through 1941 and was Athletic Director from 1941 to 1947.

"Our investigation disclosed that the baseball park has been called Esskell Park since 1930. John Clevidence, Sports Editor of the Oklahoma Daily, first called the park Haskell Park in the early 30's. For reference purposes, Harold Keith has kept the name going although there has been no official action on the part of the University naming the park after Mr. Haskell.

"Our recommendation includes the statement that we would desire that the park be appropriately marked with the name 'Haskell Park'.

"The Council sloo voted to recommend to you that the present track facilities be named 'Jacobs Field' in honor of Mr. John Jacobs who served as head track coach at CU from 1922 to 1959, and has been Associate Track Coach since 1959 to the present time. Here again, the Council feels that the field should be appropriately marked with the designation 'Jacobs Field'.

Respectfully,

/s/ Earl Sneed

Earl Sneed Chairman Athletic Council"

Regent Monroe moved the recommendations be approved and that appropriate signs be installed on each field. Approved.

It was noted that in both instances this is a deviation from the policy of the Regents not to name a building or facility after a living person and that this action is not to be regarded as a change in the permanent policy adopted some years ago.

On October 12, 1960 (p. 6670), the Regents approved a grant agreement with the Federal Aviation Agency in the amount of \$25,000.00 to construct a parallel taxiway from the apron to southwest end of the NE/SW runway of the Max Westheimer Flying Field. The grant required \$25,000.00 matching funds which were available in the Max Westheimer Field Sales and Services Account.

Due to an under-estimation of the asphalt needed to stabilize the base course in the original proposal, the contract was over run and the University requested the Federal Aviation Agency to provide an additional \$1,544.93 as its share of the increased cost of construction. Funds are available in the Westheimer Field Sales and Services Account to pay the University's share of the cost.

The Federal Aviation Agency has agreed to the above increase in the grant and has submitted the following Resolution accepting Amendment No. 1 to the Grant Agreement No. FA2-1808 for approval of the Regents:

R E S O L U T I O N ACCEPTING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO GRANT AGREEMENT NO. FA2-1808

BE IT RESOLVED by the President and The Board of Regents of the University of Cklahoma, Norman, Oklahoma.

Section 1. That the President and The Board of Regents of the University of Oklahoma, Norman, Oklahoma, shall and they do hereby accept Amendment No. 1 to Grant Agreement No. FA2-1808, accepted on the 12th day of October, 1960, and by their acceptance of same do hereby acknowledge this Amendment as a part of the Grant Agreement heretofore entered into, and that such Amendment No. 1 shall be as set forth hereinbelow,

Section 2. That the President/ The Board of Regents of the University of Oklahoma, Norman, Oklahoma, are hereby authorized and directed to evidence said University's agreement by affiring their signatures to such agreement amendment, which is hereby executed in zextuple, and the Secretary of the Board of Regents is hereby authorized and directed to impress the official seal of the University of Oklahoma thereon and to attest said execution.

Section 3. That the Amendment No. 1 to the Grant Agreement referred to hereinabove shall be as follows:

Contract No. FA2-1808 Max Westheimer Field Norman, Oklahoma Project No. 9-34-042-6103

#### AMENIMENT NO. 1 TO GRANT AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Assistant Administrator, Southwest Region of the Federal Aviation Agency has determined it to be in the interest of the United States of America that the Grant Agreement between the Chief, Facilities and Materiel Field Division No. 2 of the Federal Aviation Agency, acting by and on bahalf of the United States, and the University of Oklahoma, Norman, Oklahoma (hereinafter referred to as "Sponsor"), accepted by said Sponsor on the 12th day of October, 1960, relating to Max Westheimer Field, Project No. 9-34-042-6103 be emended as hereinafter provided:

NOW THEREFORE, WITNESSETH:

That in consideration of the benefits to accrue to the parties hereto, the United States of America on the one part, and the Sponsor, on the other part, do hereby mutually agree that the maximum amount of the obligation of the United States payable under the said Grant Agreement as stated in Paragraph 1, Page 2 thereof, is hereby increased from \$25,000.00 to \$26,544.98.

It is further understood and agreed that the terms Chief of the Facilities and Materiel Field Division No. 2 of the Federal Aviation Agency and the Chief, Facilities and Materiel Field Division No. 2, wherever they may appear in the Grant Agreement or any other document constituting a part thereof, are deemed to mean the Assistant Administrator, Southwest Region of the Federal Aviation Agency, or Assistant Administrator, Southwest Region, as the case may be. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to the said Grant Agreement to be duly executed as of the \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 1962.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY

B7 \_\_\_\_

Assistant Administrator Southwest Region

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the Board of Regents and approved by me this \_\_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_\_, 1962.

PRESIDENT, BOARD OF REGENTS UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA

President Cross recommended approval of the above Resolution.

On motion by Regent Morthoutt, the above Resolution was unanimously approved.

President Cross presented the following memorandum from Dr. Lloyd E. Swearingen concerning an agreement for Water Well Location to provide for a more adaquate supply of water for use in the Fisheries Research Center being operated by Dr. Howard Clemens:

"Dr. Howard Clemans, in charge of the University's Fisheries Research Center, located on the South Canadian River west of Noble, Oklahoma, desires to obtain a more adequate supply of water for use in the Fisheries Research Center.

"The Trice Production Company, Longview, Texas, is the owner of approximately two acres of land in the river bottom in McClain County suitable for use as a site for water wells.

"The agreement grants to the Regents the right to drill water wells, construct a pump house and so forth, on the two acre tract.

"The Fisheries Research Center is located on a University-owned twelve acre tract which is separated from the Trice tract by approximately 175 feet at the most narrow point. To convey water from a well on the Trice tract to the Center will require an easement to cross this narrow strip with a water line and electrical cable.

"I recommend approval and acceptance of the agreement as proposed by the Trice Production Company, so that Dr. Clamens can proceed with his project as soon as he has obtained the necessary easement across the intervening strip of land."

President Cross recommended that the President of the Board of Regents be authorized to sign the agreement.

Approved on motion by Regent Savege.

In considering the recommendation for the purchase of pipe and connections, it was noted that some vendors submitted bids "subject to price at time of shipment". At the time the call for bids was circulated the market on steel was somewhat indefinite and the Regents felt that that was the reason for failure on the part of some vendors to submit firm bids.

On motion by Regent Davidson, it was woted that the Purchasing Department make an effort to ascartain at this time if all vendors might submit firm bids, and authorized awarding the contract for purchases to the low bidders.

President Cross reported that the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education approved a curriculum leading to the degree of Master of Arts in Modern Languages with a major in Russian. Undergraduate instruction in Russian has been building with phenomenal speed in recent years and the University has responded to this demand by establishing an undergraduate major. We are now staffed to go on to a master's program which also, it appears, is coming into heavy demand.

President Cross also reported that the State Regents approved the request to change the name of the Master of Science degree in Sanitary Science to the Master of Science degree in Sanitary Science and Public Health. (see page 7032)

President Cross recommended the appointment of the following department chairmen for terms as indicated, effective September 1, 1962:

Psychology	Maurice K. Temerlin	four years
Architecture	John G. York	four years
Buciness Law	Gaylord A. Jentz	one year
Engineering Physics	Robert M. St. John	four years
History	John S. Ezell	four years

Metallurgical Engineering Government Art	Raymond G. Daniels Walter F. Scheffer John F. O'Neil	four years four years four years
Ganeral Engineering	(reappointment) C. M. Sliepcevich	four years
Mechanical Engineering	(reappointment) D. Barton Turkington (reappointment)	four years

Approved on motion by Regent Savage.

President Cross reported that five professors will have reached the statutory ratirement age or have requested optional ratirement by July 1, 1962. The total length of service for the five is 168 years. Those who plan to ratire are:

Name	<u>Title</u>	Age	Years of <u>Service</u>
W. A. Willibrand Herbert G. Allphin	Professor Associate Profess	70 9 <b>5</b> 70	38 21
R. V. James	Professor	70	43
Johannes Malthaner	Professor	70	31
Susan B. Millier	Associate Profess	or 69	35

President Gross recommended that effective with their retirement, the title of Emeritus be added to each of the titles shown above.

On motion by Regent Eavidson, the above recommendation was approved.

#### PERSONNEL

FACULTY

LEAVES OF ABSENCE WITHOUT PAY:

Max L. Moorhead, Professor of History, September 1, 1962 to June 1, 1963.

Bunice M. Lewis, Associate Professor, University School, June 1 to August 1, 1962.

# APPOINTMENTS:

Ruben Landa, Visiting Professor of Spanish, Modern Languages, \$4,512 for 9 months, September 1, 1962. Also, Visiting Professor of Spanish, Foreign Language Institute, \$927 per month, June and July, 1962.

Donald Austin Woolf, Associate Professor of Business Management, \$8,520 for 9 months, September 1, 1962.

Lerner B. Hinshaw, Adjunct Associate Professor of Zoology, no salary, April 10, 1962.

Richard M. Huff, Assistant Professor of Law, Legal Adviser to the President's Office, \$9,000 for 12 months, June 4, 1962.

Richard Edmond O'Tcole, Assistant Professor of Sociology, \$6,204 for 9 months, September 1, 1962.

Donald Richard Cox, Special Instructor in Education, \$5,496 for 12 months, June 1, 1962.

Fhillip Gordon Duff, Special Instructor in Education, \$5,496 for 12 months, Saptember 1, 1962.

Rondal Gamble, Special Instructor in Education, \$5,496 for 12 months, June 1, 1962.

Robert Christian Rantz, Instructor in Modern Languages, \$5,204 for 9 months, September 1, 1962.

Ronald Davis Grigsby, Teaching Assistant in Modern Languages, \$900 for 4k months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

CHANGZS:

Robert E. Collier, Assistant Professor of Microbiology; appointed Associate Dean of the College of Arts and Sciences, salary changed from \$7,008 for 9 months to \$8,724 for 12 months, September 1, 1962.

Carl A. Nau, Professor of Preventive Medicine and Public Health, Medical School; appointed Professor of Sanitary Science and Public Health, Norman Campus, January 16, 1962.

William W. Schottstaedt, Frofessor of Preventive Medicine and Public Health, Medical School; appointed Professor of Sanitary Science and Public Health, Norman Campus, January 16, 1962.

Stewart G. Wolf, Professor of Medicine, Medical School; appointed Consultant, Motion Picture Production grant, Norman Campus, \$250 per month, part time, April 1, 1962 to April 1, 1963.

Leonard P. Eliel, Professor of Research Medicine, Medical School; appointed Consultant, Motion Picture Production grant, Norman Campus, \$250 per month, part time, April 1, 1962 to April 1, 1963.

Henry N. Kirkman, Associate Professor of Pediatrics, Medical School; appointed Consultant, Motion Picture Production grant, Norman Campus, \$250 per month, part time, April 1, 1962 to April 1, 1963.

Alexander H. Woods, Assistant Professor of Immunology in Microbiology, Madical School; appointed Consultant, Motion Picture Production grant, Norman Campus, \$250 per month, part time, April 1, 1962 to April 1, 1963.

J. Teague Self, Professor of Zoology; appointed Chairman, NSF Operating Committee, \$2,560 for 12 months, part time, April 1, 1962 to April 1, 1963.

Miguel Terekhov, Artist-in-Residence; given additional title of Assistant Professor of Drama, September 1, 1962.

**RESIGNATIONS:** 

Charles Gardner Dodd, Erle F. Halliburton Professor of Petroleum Engineering, June 1, 1962.

Arthur W. Heilman, Professor of Education, September 1, 1962.

Bric Weger, Associate Professor of Chemical Engineering, August 1, 1962.

W. R. Upthegrove, Associate Professor of Metallurgical Engineering, June 1, 1962.

Horace Edward Hoffman, Director, Oklahoma Science Service, and Assistant Professor of Mathematics, May 1, 1962.

William J. Mayer-Cakes, Director, Stovall Museum, and Associate Professor of Anthropology, July 1, 1962.

Edgar L. Petty, Special Instructor in Education, September 1, 1962.

Ann R. Watts, Special Instructor in Education, June 1, 1962.

Robert John Price, Instructor in Geography, June 1, 1962.

Leonides E. Hill III, Instructor in History, June 1, 1962.

Katherine Teresa Maddox, Instructor in Mathematics, Extension Division, May 1, 1962.

Hazel B. Williams, Instructor in Mathematics, Extension Division, May 1, 1962.

Geneva Cates, Instructor in Mathematics, Extension Division, May 1, 1962.

DEATH:

Suzanna Lasater, Assistant Professor of Modern Languages, April 30, 1962.

SUMMER SESSION

Athletic Department

Paul V. Keen, Associate Professor, \$580.50 per month, 3/4 time, plus \$50 per month for directing Boys' Camp, June and July.

Dewey Luster, Associate Professor, \$486 per month, 3/4 time, June and July.

## Businass Management

George Ellis Deshon, Visiting Assistant Professor, salary paid by Field Development Services and Fort Sill, June 1 to July 13, 1962.

Chemistry

James Ronald Johnson, Graduate Assistant, \$190 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Ronald Louis Lynch, Graduate Assistant, \$190 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Joseph William Mizelle, Graduate Assistant, \$190 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Charlotte Sue Roberts, Graduate Assistant, \$190 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Education

Fred Russell Lawson, Lecturer, \$500 per month, June and July.

Phillip Gordon Duff, Graduate Assistant, \$210 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Arwyn Zeith Esch, Graduate Assistant, \$210 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Billie E. Fancher, Graduate Assistant, \$210 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Charles Robert Galbraith, Graduate Assistant, \$210 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Roberta Posey Long, Graduate Assistant, \$210 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

1

Fred Arlo Teague, Graduate Assistant, \$190 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

# Electrical Engineering

Clyde L. Farrar, Professor, declined to accept.

James D. Palmer, Assistant Professor, appointed without salary.

Thomas H. Puckett, Assistant Professor, appointed without salary.

Darrell R. Williams, Instructor, appointed without salary.

#### English

Calvin G. Thayer, Associate Professor, declined to accept.

Helen Edwards, Assistant Professor, changed from \$216 per month, .375 time, to \$432 per month, 3/4 time, June and July.

William M. Weaver, Graduate Assistant, \$157.50 per month, .375 time, June and July.

# Foreign Language Instituta, NDEA

A. M. de 1a Torre, Professor of Modern Languages, \$978.50 per month, June and July.

Erich H. Eichholz, Associate Professor of Modern Languages, \$1,030 per month, June and July.

Seymour Feiler, Assistant Professor of Modern Languages, \$927 per month, June and July.

Luis G. Gonzalez, Visiting Instructor in Spanish, \$850 per month, June and July.

Claudio Larragoite, Visiting Instructor in Spanish, \$978.50 per month, June and July.

Hugo Martines, Instructor in Modern Languages, \$927 per month, June and July.

Henry W. Pascual, Visiting Instructor in French, \$927 per month, June and July.

Dominique Penot, Visiting Instructor in French, \$875.50 per month, June and July.

Karl James Reinhardt, Special Instructor in Modern Languages, \$875.50 per month, June and July.

Walter Lister Conner, Jr., Laboratory Instructor, \$300 per month, June and July.

# Geography

Florence M. Jones, Graduate Assistant, \$190 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

# Library Science

Aaron I. Michelson, Assistant Professor, changed from \$324 per month, 1/2 time, to \$648 per month, June and July.

William Houston Lowry, Special Instructor, \$373 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Roscoe Rouse, Jr., Special Instructor, \$810 per month, June and July.

## Mechanical Engineering

Ellis M. Sims, Professor, changed from \$912 per month, full time, to \$456 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

Herold K. Bone, Associate Professor, \$387 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

# Mathematics and Astronomy

George M. Ewing, Professor, declined to accept.

Music

Rupert K. Hohmann, Visiting Professor, \$400 per month, 1/2 time, June and July.

# Speech

Carl H. Ritzman, Professor, declined to accept.

Philip Nelson Hood, Associate Professor, \$360 per month, .375 time, June and July.

# Zoology

Richard A. Goff, Associate Professor, declined to accept.

James A. Jewell, Special Instructor, \$315 per month, .625 time, June and July.

Don C. Abshapanek, Special Instructor in Botany, declined to accept.

GRADUATE ASSISTANTS

APPOINTMENTS:

Garry James Ciskowski, Botany and Microbiology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Robert Dale Howell, Botany and Microbiology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Johnny Jackson, Botany and Microbiology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Chu-Yung Lin, Botany and Microbiology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Bennie Cacil Wooley, Botany and Microbiology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Joseph A. Parker, Business Statistics, \$1,000 for 9 months, 1/4 time, September 1, 1962.

Victor Bruce Crowl, Chemistry, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Joel Thomas Komp, Chamistry, \$1,300 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

T. Krishnan Venkstachalam, Chemistry, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Thomas Velbert Willoughby, Chemistry, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Julia L. Franklin, Education, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. Also, \$210 per month, 1/2 time, June and July, 1962.

Robert J. Gentry, Education, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. Also, \$210 per month, 1/2 time, June and July, 1962.

Guy Johannes, Jr., Education, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. James Whitfield Vining, Geography, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Patrick Alan Wisner, Geography, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Robert William Blankenship, Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Richard R. Bower, Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Robert Travis Clarke, Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

J. Glenn Cole, Geology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Phillip Nixon Davis, Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Albert Henry Giles, Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Gerald C. Glaser, Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

David Gardiner Hunt, Geology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

John Merle Logan, Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Frederick Harrison Manley, Jr., Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Bill E. Morgan, Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. Also, \$210 per month, 1/2 time, June and July, 1962.

Alvin Harold Smith, Geology, \$900 for 42 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Gary Franklin Stewart, Geology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Marvin R. Ewy, History, \$1,000 for 4½ months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. James R. Harris, History, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. Herbert T. Hoover, History, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. Duane Marshall Leach, History, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Jesse Carroll Moody, Mistory, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

John Douglas Osburn, History, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

George William Steinmeyer, History, \$1,000 for 4½ months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Paul McClellan Berry, Mathematics, part time, September 1, 1962 to May 31, 1963. Salary paid by Extension Division.

Gary Frank Esch, Mathematics, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Bobbie Leon Focte, Mathematics, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Raymond Joseph Gazik, Mathematics, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Jacob Frank Ingber, Mathematics, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Marc Q. Jacobs, Mathematics, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Frank J. Kelly, Jr., Mathematics, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Leo Joseph Pratte, Mathematics, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Glenn Joseph Wimbish, Mathematics, part time, September 1, 1962 to May 31, 1963. Salary paid by Extension Division.

Heidi Heintschel-Heinegg, Modern Languages, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Dian Janelle McDonald, Modern Languages, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Earold David Neikirk, Modern Languages, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Kenneth Edward Studebaker, Modern Languages, \$1,300 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Thomas Duff Taylor, Modern Languages, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Bruce Eugene Weier, Modern Languages, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

William Garrett Welch, Modern Languages, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Karen Kay Dean, Physical Education, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Ronald I. Duncan, Physics, part time, January 29 to June 30, 1962. Salary paid by Extension Division.

Horace H. Bailey, Zoology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Sister Eileen Marie Bast, Zoology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, jeptember 1, 1962.

Hanry Meil Buscher, Zoology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Walter Lawrence Dillard, Zoology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

Susan J. Griffith, Zoology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. Gene Grubitz, III, Zoology, \$1,300 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. John Janovy, Jr., Zoology, \$1,800 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. James A. Jewell, Zoology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. James S. McDaniel, Zoology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. David Gray Ruffer, Zoology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962. Barbara Ann Shirley, Zoology, \$2,000 for 9 months, 1/2 time, September 1, 1962.

RESIGNATION:

Donald LaRay Ginest, Architecture, April 21, 1962.

NON-ACADEMIC

#### APPOINTMENTS:

Robert L. Stevens, Baskatball Coach, Professor of Physical Education, \$10,800 for 12 months, April 16, 1962. Plus \$100 per month for public relations expenses.

Gordon Carl Stauffer, Assistant Basketball Coach, \$7,500 for 12 months, April 16, 1962.

T. Layton Mabrey, Extension Specialist II, General Services, \$5,496 for 12 months, April 11, 1962 to April 11, 1963.

CHANGES:

Clell C. Warriner, Jr., title changed from Assistant Director to Director, University Guidance Service, salary increased from \$8,724 to \$9,852 for 12 months, September 1, 1962. Changed from professional to junior administrative status.

Gerald F. Keen, title changed from Field Director to Director, Alumni Development Fund, April 1, 1962.

#### **RESIGNATIONS:**

Leonard Max Eddy, Librarian PII, June 1, 1962.

Frank Gordon Mitchell, Extension Specialist II, Field Development Services, April 9, 1962.

Approved on motion by Regent Northcutt.

MEDICAL CENTER

#### APPOINTMENTS:

Gerald Arthur Studebaker, Ph.D., Assistant Professor and Clinical Audiologist, Communications Disorders, \$10,000 for 12 months, July 1, 1962.

James B. Snow, Jr., M.D., Assistant Professor of Otorhinolaryngology, \$10,000 for 12 months, July 1, 1962. Additional \$4,000 per year to be paid by VA Hospital.

Warren Melville Crosby, M.D., Instructor in Gynecology and Obstetrics, annual rate of \$9,000 for 12 months, June 1, 1962.

Barl Ginn, M.D., Instructor in Medicine, clinical rates, March 1, 1962.

Keith Aaron Klopfenstein, M.D., Instructor in Medicine, clinical rates, July 1, 1962.

John B. Thompson, M.D., Instructor in Medicine, clinical rates, July 1, 1962.

Glenn S. Bulmer, Ph.D., Instructor in Microbiology, clinical rates, April 1, 1962.

CEANGES:

Merlin K. DuVal, Jr., M.D., Professor and Vice-Chairman of Surgery; appointed Assistant Director of the Medical Center, salary increased from \$13,000 to \$16,000 for 12 months, May 1, 1962.

Lilah B. Heck, M.S., title changed from Assistant Professor of Medical Library Science to Assistant Professor of Research Medical Library Science, salary changed from \$6,000 for 12 months to clinical rates, May 15, 1962.

Themas N. Lynn, M.D., Assistant Professor of Preventive Medicine and Public Health and Instructor in Medicine, salary increased from \$11,200 to \$13,600 for 12 months, April 1, 1962.

Barbara F. Braden, M.D., title changed from Instructor in Preventive Medicime and Public Health to Instructor in Medicine, April 1, 1962.

Warren L. Felton, M.D., title changed from Clinical Assistant in Preventive Medicine and Fublic Health and Instructor in Surgery to Instructor in Surgery, April 1, 1962.

**RESIGNATIONS:** 

Floyd S. Cornelison, M.D., Associate Professor of Psychiatry, Neurology and Behavioral Sciences, April 30, 1962.

Stanley R. McCampbell, M.D., Instructor in Preventive Medicine and Public Eeslth, April 1, 1962.

Everett Neal Holden, M.D., Clinical Assistant in Preventive Medicine and Public Health, April 1, 1962.

Approved on motion by Regent Johnson.

President Cross presented the names of the following and recommended their appointment as Visiting Lecturers in the School of Medicine, effective July 1, 1962 to June 30, 1963:

#### Name and Town

Department

Robert L. Anderson, M.D., Tulsa

Surgery

# Name and Town

Wayne J. Boyd, M.D., Ft. Supply

George M. Brown, M.D., McAlester Paul B. Champlin, M.D., Enid David O. Childers, M.D., Shawnee Kieffer D. Davis, M.D., Bartlesville Ellis E. Fair, M.D., Ponca City

J. William Finch, M.D., Hobart
Blizabeth Fleming, M.D., Hugo
Charles E. Graen, M.D., Lawton
Jere Guin, M.D., Sheppard Air Force
Base, Texas
T. Paul Haney, Jr., M.D., Tulsa
Virgil T. Hill, Ph.D., Oklahcma City

Leon Horowitz, M.D., Tulsa Jake Jones, Jr., M.D., Shawnee Dave B. Lhevina, M.D., Tulsa Ray H. Lindsey, M.D., Pauls Valley Leo Lowbeer, M.D., Tulsa Ruben M. Mayberry, M.D., Wewoka Robert H. Mayes, M.D., Anadarko Walter W. Menninger, M.D., El Reno

Dwane B. Minor, M.D., Tulsa Clifford Moore, M.D., Stillwater John B. Morey, M.D., Ada Kenneth W. Navin, M.D., Shawnee Ray U. Northrip, M.D., Ada Robert Richard Phillips, Ph.D., Oklahoma City Herbert F. Reinhardt, Jr., M.D., Oklahoma City George T. Russell, M.D., Tulsa Paul D. Shackelford, M.D., Tulsa William H. Simon, M.D., Enid James B. Thompson, M.D., Tulsa Lowell F. Thornton, M.D., Lawton Harold B. Whitten, M.D., Ft. Supply

Wilfred Wooldridge, M.D., Springfield, Mo.

Approved on motion by Regent Johnson.

#### Department

Psychiatry, Neurology, and Behavioral Sciences Surgery Surgery Pediatrics Preventive Medicine and Public Health Psychiatry, Neurology, and Behavioral Sciences Medicine Preventive Medicine and Public Health Pediatrics Dermatology Preventive Medicine and Public Health Pediatrics and Paychiatry, Neurology, and Behavioral Sciences Pediatrics Pediatrics Radiology Surgery Pathology Preventive Medicine and Public Health Preventive Medicine and Public Health Psychiatry, Neurology, and Behavioral Sciences Dermatology Preventive Medicine & Public Health Medicine Preventive Medicine & Public Health Pathology Psychiatry, Neurology,, and Behavioral Sciences Preventive Medicine & Public Health Pediatrics Dermatology Pediatrics Surgery Pathology

Psychiatry, Neurology, and Behavioral Sciences

Dermatology

# · 7083

President Cross recommended approval of the promotions for the following members of the faculty of the School of Medicine, effective July 1, 1962:

Nare and Present Lank	Recornended Rank	Department
Lao J. Starry, M.D. Professor	Professor Emeritus	Surgery
Robert M. Bird, M.D. Professor Associate Professor	Same Professor	Medicine Physiology
Tullos O. Coston, M.D. Clinical Professor	Professor	Ophthalmology
Robert D. Anspaugh, M.D. Associate Clinical Professor	Clinical Professor	Gynecology-Obstatrics
John C. Pickard, M.D. Associate Professor	Clinical Professor	Otorhinolaryngology
Raul E. Trucco, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Research	Professor of Research	Blochemistry
Donald D. Albers, M.D. Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	Urology
Mervin L. Clark, M.D. Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	Medicine
Frances G. Felton, Ph.D. Assistant Professor of Research	Associate Professor of Research	Microbiology
Chesterfield G. Gunn, M.D. Associate Professor Assistant Professor Assistant Professor Assistant Professor	Same Same Acsociate Professor Associate Professor	Medicine Preventive Medicine Physiology Psychiatry, Neurology, and Behavioral Sciences
James A. Hagans, M.D., Ph.D. Associate Professor Assistent Professor	Associate Professor of Medical Biostatistic Associate Professor	

\_

Name and Present Rank	Recommended Rank	Department
Irvin G. Hømburger, M.D. Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	Anesthesiology
Scott Hendren, M.D. Assistant Professor	Associete Professor	Medicine
Robert W. Kahn, M.D. Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	Medicine
Gaylord Knox, M.D. Assistant Professor	Associate Professor	Radiology
Herbert V. L. Sapper, M.D. Assistant Professor	Associate Clinical Professor	Pediatrics
S. Fulton Tompkins, M.D. Assistant Professor	Associata Professor	Orthopedic Surgery
James S. Boyle, M.D. Instructor	Assistant Professor	Urology
Charles M. Brodie, Ph.D.		
Instructor in Medical Psychology	Assistant Professor o Medical Psychology	f Psychiatry, Neurology, and Behavioral Sciences
Psychology David R. Brown, M.D.	Medical Psychology	and Behavioral Sciences
Psychology David R. Brown, M.D. Instructor Warren L. Felton, M.D.	Medical Psychology Assistant Professor	and Behavioral Sciences Orthopedic Surgery
Psychology David R. Brown, M.D. Instructor Warren L. Felton, M.D. Instructor Charles M. Harvey, M.D.	Medical Psychology Assistant Professor Assistant Professor	and Behavioral Sciences Orthopedic Surgery Surgery
Psychology David R. Brown, M.D. Instructor Warren L. Felton, M.D. Instructor Charles M. Harvey, M.D. Instructor James W. Hampton, M.D.	Medical Psychology Assistant Professor Assistant Professor Assistant Professor	and Behavioral Sciences Orthopedic Surgery Surgery Medicina
Psychology David R. Brown, M.D. Instructor Warren L. Felton, M.D. Instructor Charles M. Harvey, M.D. Instructor James W. Hampton, M.D. Instructor George I. Lythcott, M.D.	Medical Psychology Assistant Professor Assistant Professor Assistant Professor Assistant Professor Assistant Clinical	and Behavioral Sciences Orthopedic Surgery Surgery Medicina Medicine

Name and Present Rank	Recommended Rank	Department
Frank H. McGregor, M.D. Instructor	Assistant Professor	Surgery
Jess E. Miller, M.D. Instructor	Assistant Professor	Urology
Roy L. Neel, M.D. Instructor	Assistant Professor	Radiology
Richard W. Payne, M.D. Associate Professor Instructor	Same Assistant Professor	Pharmacology Nedicine
Mary F. Schottstaedt, M.D. Instructor	Assistant Professor	Madicine
Louis J. Bernard, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Surgery
Walter R. Cooper, D.D.S. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Dental Surgery Division
Frank G. Getchell, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Surgery
William S. Harrison, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Medicine
Joseph T. Herbelin, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Clinical Instructor	Anesthesiology
Gerald L. Honick, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Medicine
Walter L. Honska, M.D. Clinical Assistant Clinical Assistant	Same Instructor	Preventiva Medicine Medicina
Tom L. Johnson, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Ophthalmology
Larson R. Keso, D.D.S. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Dental Surgery Division

7086

Name and Present Rank	Recommended Rank	Department
George F. McDonald, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Surgery
Joseph L. Martin, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Clinical Instructor	Ânesthesiology
Thomas E. Nix, M.D. Junior Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Dermatology
David D. Snyder, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Surgery
Landon C. Stout, Jr., M.D. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Medicine
Bertrand R. Worsham, M.D. Clinical Assistant	Instructor	Psychiatry, Neurology, and Behavioral Sciences

Approved on motion by Regent Johnson.

President Cross recommended approval of the following as Associate Preceptors for the School of Medicine for 1962-63:

Preceptor:Lynn C. Barnes, M.D., NowataAssociate Preceptors:O. L. Grigsby, M.D., NowataJohn R. Reid, M.D., NowataPreceptor:Shelby D. Barnes, M.D., Hollis

Associate Preceptors:

Preceptor: Associate Preceptors:

-

Preceptor: Associate Preceptors: Shelby D. Barnes, M.D., Hollis E. L. Wiggins, M.D., Hollis

Walter H. Dersch, Jr., M.D., Shattuck Richard H. Burgtorf, M.D., Shattuck F. S. Newman, M.D., Shattuck M. H. Newman, M.D., Shattuck J. J. Smith, M.D., Shattuck

Phil J. Devanney, M.D., Sayre T. J. McGrath, M.D., Sayre H. X. Speed, M.D., Sayre

K. E. Whinery, M.D., Sayre

Preceptor: Associate Preceptors:

Precaptor: Associate Preceptors:

Preceptor: Associate Preceptors:

- Joe L. Duer, M.D., Woodward M. K. Braly, M.D., Woodward Albert Diaz, M.D., Woodward J. D. Fetzer, M.D., Woodward R. G. Obermiller, M.D., Woodward C. W. Tedrowe, M.D., Woodward R. Whiteneck, M.D., Woodward
- J. William Finch, M.D., Hobart William Bernell, M.D., Hobart Ralph S. Phelan, M.D., Hobart Van H. Howard, M.D., Hobart L. O. Short, M.D., Hobart M. Wilson Mahone, M.D., Hobart Richard F. Shriner, M.D., Hobart J. B. Tolbert, M.D., Hobart
- Powell Fry, M.D., Stillwater Leon C. Freed, M.D., Perkins Robert E. Roberts, M.D., Stillwater George Gathers, M.D., Stillwater Harold R. Sanders, M.D., Stillwater Haskell Smith, M.D., Stillwater W. L. Honska, M.D., Stillwater
- J. A. Graham, M.D., Pauls Valley Ray H. Lindsey, M.D., Pauls Valley Hugh H. Monroe, M.D., Pauls Valley John M. Moore, M.D., Pauls Valley Ray E. Spence, M.D., Pauls Valley
- Burdge F. Green, M.D., Stilwell William Z. Cook, M.D., Stilwell Robert Currie, M.D., Stilwell
- C. K. Holland, M.D., McAlester B. H. Brown, M.D., McAlester G. M. Brown, M.D., McAlester S. L. Norman, M.D., McAlester E. H. Shuller, M.D., McAlester Thurman Shuller, M.D., McAlester F. D. Switzer, M.D., McAlester H. C. Wheeler, M.D., McAlester
- E. C. Lindley, M.D., Duncan E. H. Lindley, M.D., Duncan D. C. Ryan, M.D., Duncan Jack Gregston, M.D., Duncan

Preceptor: Associate Preceptors:

Preceptor:

Associate Preceptors:

Preceptor:

Associate Preceptors:

Preceptor:

Associate Preceptors:

Preceptor: Associata Preceptors:

Precaptor: Associate Precaptors:

Proceptor: Associate Preceptors:

Preceptor:

Associata Preceptors:

Robert W. Lowrey, M.D., Poteau C. S. Cunningham, M.D., Poteau R. L. Winters, M.D., Poteau W. C. McCurdy, M.D., Purcell W. C. Long, M.D., Purcell W. Tex Stone, M.D., Purcell Royce McDcugal, M.D., Holdenville D. H. Cramblett, M.D., Holdenville J. R. Danel, M.D., Holdenville L.A.S. Johnston, M.D., Holdenville H. V. Schaff, M.D., Holdenville D. R. Storts, M.D., Holdenville T. A. Trow, M.D., Holdenville Malcolm Mollison, M.D., Altus J. H. Abernethy, M.D., Altus J. P. Irby, M.D., Altus Fred W. Becker, M.D., Altus Joan K. Hiett, M.D., Altua James Holman, M.D., Altus Cooper Ray, M.D., Altus John Walker, M.D., Altus

Cody Ray, M.D., Pawhuska Ed. A. Brashear, M.D., Pawhuska Rax W. Daugherty, M.D., Pawhuska Richard W. Loy, M.D., Pawhuska William Loy, M.D., Pawhuska Wesley T. Manning, M.D., Pawhuska William Mays, M.D., Pawhuska R. Fred Harper, M.D., Pawhuska

Edward T. Shirley, M.D., Wynnewood M. E. Robberson, M.D., Wynnewood J. V. Simmering, M.D., Wynnewood

Carlton E. Smith, M.D., Eenryetta Floyd Hubbard, M.D., Eenryetta Gene Johnson, N.D., Henryetta

George A. Tallant, M.D., Fraderick C. Curtis Allen, M.D., Frederick J. Polk Fry, Jr., M.D., Frederick Jack D. Honaker, M.D., Frederick R. G. Johnson, M.D., Frederick

7089

Preceptor:

Associate Preceptor:

Claude H. Williams, M.D., Okeene Dale Dotter, M.D., Okeene

Approved on motion by Regent Johnson.

President Cross recommended the appointment of the following as Clinical Chairmen or Heads of Departments for the Medical Center, effective July 1, 1962 to June 30, 1964:

# Azesthesiology

Joseph M. White, M.D., Head James A. Cutter, M.D., Vice-Chairman

#### Dermatology

Phyllis E. Jones, M.D., Chairman Robert J. Morgan, M.D., Vice-Chairman

#### Gynecology and Obstatrics

James A. Merrill, M.D., Head

#### Medicine

Stewart G. Wolf, Jr., M.D., Head Robert M. Bird, M.D., Vice-Chairman

#### Ophthalmology

Tullos O. Coston, M.D., Chairman C. A. Royer, M.D., Vice-Chairman

# Orthopedic Surgery

Don H. O'Donoghue, M.D., Chairman Howard B. Shorbe, M.D., Vice-Chairman

#### Otorhinolaryngology

Ethan A. Walker, M.D., Chairman James B. Snow, Jr., M.D., Vice-Chairman

Approved on motion by Regent Johnson.

#### Pediatrics

Harris D. Riley, Jr., M.D., Head

Psychiatry, Neurology, and Behavioral Sciences

Louis J. West, M.D., Head

#### Radiology

G. Ray Ridings, M.D., Head Gaylord Xnox, M.D., Vice-Chairman

# Surgery

John A. Schilling, M.D., Head Merlin K. DuVal, M.D., Vice-Chairman

#### Dental Surgary

Carl E. Schow, D.D.S., Chairman Kenneth W. Shons, D.D.S., Vice-Chairman

# Urology

William L. Parry, M.D., Head Meredith M. Appleton, M.D., Vice-Chairman

President Cross presented the Norman Campus Educational and General Budget for 1962-63 and the Auxiliary Enterprises Budget for 1962-63 and recommended approval. He stated that some recommendations for salary increases would probably be made after enrollment next September.

Approved on motion by Regent Savage.

Attention was called to the Norman Campus Commencement Exercises to be held in the Stadium on Sunday evening, May 27, and all Regents were invited to attend.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

Enur Rhealth'

Emil R. Kraettli, Secretary